



Sunday, August 2<sup>nd</sup>, 2020

*As requested by;*

*Department of Justice and Federal Bureau of Investigation from American Patriot Council (APC)  
on July 30<sup>th</sup>, 2020 (in person meeting in Detroit, MI at FBI Headquarters)*

### **Outline of Case | Concealing Nursing Home Data**

Provided letters; from both – US Congress and Michigan Congress requesting the “science and data” used to make the decision to move COVID-19 positive patients to nursing homes.

Provided letters; Response from Michigan Governor Gretchen Whitmer and Attorney General Dana Nessel refusing to cooperate and supply the data requested by the US Congress and Michigan Congress.

Direct violation of;

18 USC 1001 (a) (1) by knowingly concealing the information [*knowingly concealing the material fact*]

18 USC 1001 is a felony

APC expected outcome: Arrest of and Felony Charges brought up on Gretchen Whitmer and Dana Nessel for knowingly and willfully concealing information (material facts) thus violation of 18 USC 1001. Based on the severity of the crime, prison time under the code should be sought & immediate removal from elected office.

\*APC working with Michigan Secretary of Senate for any and all communication between Michigan Legislature and Governor’s office, requesting what “science and data” Gretchen is always referring to that is/was used to make the decisions for the lockdown orders, school restrictions and other EO’s. Being told she refused to share this information with them/the public, again violating 18 USC 1001 for concealing information.

*APC has not told MI Secretary of Senate we are speaking with DOJ and FBI.*

All APC involvement at all levels will be conducted in a Legal and Lawful manor.

Ryan D. Kelley & Jason Howland  
American Patriot Council